Katie Perenx

From: Gary R. Rentrop <GRentrop@anafirm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 10:05 AM
To: Katie Pereny

Subject: RE: HDC Fees

Katie

For the escrow line item | would suggest the following insert to the fee schedule to be placed after the line item of
“Propane Tank Replacement...”

Escrow Payment Assurance Deposit (per Council Resolution) for [a] New Construction over $100,000 [b] work or
demolition without a permit [c] cellular work

Gary

From: Katie Pereny <kep@cityofmi.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 1:14 PM

To: Gary R. Rentrop <GRentrop@anafirm.com>; Dennis Dombroski <djd @cityofmi.org>; Alan Sehoyan
<alsehoyan@gmail.com>; doudstep2000@yahoo.com; hlps@uchicago.edu; Nancy Porter (nancy4650@outlook.com)
<nancy4650@outlook.com>; velonord@mac.com

Subject: HDC Fees

Andrew had requested that the HDC fees be reviewed in the October HDC meeting. | thought maybe you would like to
review the current fees prior to the meeting. If you have any suggestions you would like to add for the meeting, please
let me know by September 27", Thank you.

Katie Pereny

City of Mackinac Island Building & Zoning Department
906-847-6190

kep@cityofmi.org
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